
eugust 20. 1971 

Dr. lames B. Khoede 
archivist of the United atetee 
Wational Archives and Records serviee 

Washington, 4). C. 20408 

Dear Dr. Rhoads: 

In your letter Of A+ et 13, referring to
 tho withholding of certein 

of the 'warren. Commission executive sessions, t
ole lest twc peregrsphs 

ore unclear and/or evesive. 

The first of these references to withholding a
llegedly is in order not 

to violate the "privacy of staff members or p
otential staff members' 

under 5 7.3.1". 552(b)(6). 

'what is lacking here is the assurance that al
l of what you have  withheld 

under this citation is covered by this. I b!v
e in the past asked for 

thet eblob bee been Wfthhelo and Is not of th
is definition. I now ask 

again that you provide it or your personel RSSU
211=411 that in these 

withheld parts there is nothing besides what "Would violate this 

privecy. 

You invoke subsection (b)(7) in tern of the C
ommission's charge " to 

obtain all poacible information concerning the
 aoseselnetion of Preai-

dent Kennedy and the killing of Lee Harvey Ca
wald. if any violations 

of federal law bad been found by the Commission, the information could 

have been used for law enforcement purposes a
nd the prosecAlon of the 

offenders." 

The lee does not provide for the condltdonal.
 It specifleellj elimi-

nates it. There must be a specific feeeral l
aw to enforce. I. you 

*an think of any federal law violated by eithe
r killing, I would ap-

preciate a citation. 

I the abaence of your meeting both of theae cond
itions, requirement 

of the law, I renew my request for .tact I thi
nk you elearly eiolate 

the law in withholding from me. And i ask for
 this or explanation 

promptly. 

3in:sorely, 

Harold Weisberg 


